Select Board

21 State Line Road, West Stockbridge, Mass. 01266

Tel. (413) 232-0300 x319
Fax. (413) 232-7195
E-mail: admin@weststockbridge-ma.gov

Select Board Meeting

Monday, December 5, 2022
Via Zoom

At 6:00 PM

Pursuant to Governor Baker's June 16, 2021 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law,
G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’'s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that
may gather in one place, this meeting of the West Stockbridge Select Board will be conducted via remote
participation to the greatest extent possible. For this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the
meeting may do so by following the instructions below.

=**+*ALL VOTES ARE ROLL CALL™***

Open Meeting
1. Approve Minutes from November 21, 2022

2. Citizen Speak Time

3. Discussion/Business/Action items:
¢ Approval of Annual Alcohol, Entertainment & Auto Class |l and lll Licenses as listed below:

Alcohol Licenses:

Truc Orient Express Inc. All Alcohol — Restaurant
West Stockbridge Public Market All Alcohol — Package Store
Queensboro Wine & Spirits All Alcohol — Package Store
Amici All Alcohol — Restaurant

Entertainment Licenses:
TurnPark Art Space Annual License
Amici Annual License

Auto Class Il & lll and Taxi Licenses:

Troy’s Garage Class | &I
William Kie Class | &Il
William Kie Taxi

4. Select Board Speak

5. Adjourn



You are invited to a Zoom webinar.
When: Dec 5, 2022 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Topic: SB Mig

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://us06web.zoom.us/i/87098039863 ?pwd=M2pjWHZyVXdMQ 1NNdVNxZ0kwdUFndz09
Telephone: US: +1 646 931 3860

Webinar ID: 870 9803 9863

Passcode: 232409




Select Board

21 State Line Road, West Stockbridge, Mass. 01266-0525

Tel. (413) 232-0300 x319
Fax. (413) 232-7195
E-mail: admin@weststockbridge-ma.gov

Select Board Meeting Minutes
November 21, 2022

Quorum present: Select Board Members Kathleen Keresey, Chair, Andrew
Potter and Andrew Krouss and Town Administrator Marie Ryan

Other Guests: Curt Wilton, Director of Public Works, Community Preservation
Committee Chair Sue Coxon and National Grid Representative Steven Hayward.

Kathleen called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM and listed Select Board members present.

Andy Potter made a motion, seconded by Andy Krouss, to approve the minutes from
November 3, 2022.

Roll Call Vote:

Kathleen Yes
Andy Potter Yes
Andy Krouss Yes
Motion Approved.

Community Preservation Update: Sue Coxon, Chair

The Community Preservation Committee has had four meetings. Their application to receive
funding has a deadline of December 30", 2022 and is available on the. They have not
received any applications to date but intend to advertise in the Berkshire Eagle. The
Committee will determine which applications they support to receive the funding by the end of
March. Their recommendations will then need to be voted on and approved at the Annual
Town Meeting in 2023. The Parks & Recreation Commission have mentioned several ideas
which include a gazebo off Center Street near the restrooms, a dog park near Card Pond and
housing behind the Tennis Courts at Town Hall. The next meeting will be January 4, 2023.

The Board thanked Sue for the update.



National Grid Pole Location- Steve Hayward, National Grid Representative

National Grid Representative Steve Hayward requested the Board to approve a pole location
on West Center Road for service to 25 West Center Road, Baldwin Farm. Curt Wilton,
Department of Public Works Director stated he had no issues with the placement of the poles.

Andy Potter made a motion, seconded by Andy Krouss, to approve the pole location for
National Grid on West Center Road.

Roll Call Vote:

Kathleen Yes
Andy Potter Yes
Andy Krouss Yes
Motion Approved.

Select Board Speak:

Andy Potter gave an update to the Board on the 8 Town Regional School District Planning
Board. He said the Board had a meeting last week to facilitate discussion between the two
groups working on the Committee, Berkshire Hills Regional School District towns and the
Southern Berkshire Regional School District towns. The Board is currently working on a new
mutual agreement between the Districts. Andy will keep the Select Board updated as things
move along.

Andy Krouss informed the Board that he has been in contact with the State in regards to the
broadband issue in western Massachusetts. He said that they are working on what the State
calls the “last mile”. The State knows there are issues and are working hard to address them.
Andy will also reach out to the Massachusetts Municipal Association (MMA) for any resources
available that may help in the quest for better broadband and internet services in the area. He
will keep the Board updated.

Kathleen stated that she attended a Vision Committee meeting last week which included
discussions on short-term rentals and a Noise bylaw. She suggested the Master Plan meet
with the Select Board and give an update on their progress with working on these issues.

Kathleen made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Andy Krouss at 6:42 PM.

Roll Call Vote:

Kathleen Yes
Andy Potter Yes
Andy Krouss Yes

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie Y. Ryan
Town Administrator



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
L = 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
T o B Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

Commission Chairman

2023
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00001-RS-1420 Municipality: WEST STOCKBRIDGE

License Name :  Truc Orient Express Inc License Class: Annual

DBA : License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 3 Harris St West Stockbridge, MA 02723 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Trai Thi Duong

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

At i Yhous, 0]8] 2022

) Signature O D{ate
AL A DwonG, Qubnefe—
Title

Printed Name

Additional Information:

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abce



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

Jean M. Lorizio, I-50:
Commission Chaiman

2023
Retail License Renewal

yicense Number: 00006-PK-1420 Municipality: WEST STOCKBRIDGE
License Name :  Walsh Boys Market LLC License Class: Annual
DBA : West Stockbridge Public Market License Type: Package Store

Premise Address: 8 Main Street West Stockbridge, MA 01266 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Timothy J Walsh

i hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licens mplied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The i re now open for business (if not, explain below).

10| 252|120~

Signature Date
Thndny Wedon D
Rainted Name Title

Additional Information:

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http//www.mass.gov/abee




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
- 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Jean M Lormo, 1sa: Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

Commission Chairman

2023
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00009-PK-1420 Miicipality: WEST STOCKBRIDGE

License Class: Annual

License Name :  Grapes And Grains Inc

DBA : Queensboro Wine And Spirits License Type: Package Store

Premise Address: 26 Main Street West Stockbridge, MA License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
01266

Manager: Steven H Dixon

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4, The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

ool A B lof17/22

Signature Date
Jrevew H. Q\Xond : WAz /PRES (Do
Printed Name Title

Additional Information:

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpy//iwww.mass.gov/abce



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
— 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Jean . Lortaior Bsa Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

Commission Chairman

2023
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 06691-RS-1420 Municipality: WEST STOCKBRIDGE

License Name : 5 Albany Road Cafe LLC License Class: Annual

DBA Luigis  AMi A License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 5 Albany Road West Stockbridge, MA License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
01266

Manager: Bridget Cappo

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed licenge is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

ed with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

3. The licensee

4. The premiseg en for business (if not, explain below).

alox| 22
SM \Date\

QPN \Q  IOKUAA] e bEYV

Printed Name Title

Additional information:

Plemat chﬂma,o_ D8A fo Amicy

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpJ//iwww.mass.gov/abce



TOWN OF WEST STOCKBRIDGE
Annual Entertainment License Application
$100.00

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of MA General Laws,
Ch.140 Sec.183A amended, Ch.351, Sec.85 of Acts of 1981 and Ch.140 Sec.181.

Name: TQ\:F{CQ G‘Q, [o(‘m \—VL O
Business/Organization: TV\ A PCJ\ 'e K A f+ % ]DG\ ¢

D/B/A (if applicable):

Address: “Z mosCGQJ M] deﬂjf' S#CCKLQ(\‘&QGA_Q

Mailing Address: o |94 W .Steclc tL/»'oifﬂe‘ MA,Ol2wc
Phone Number: 1z 6?.0 35 éo
Email: 3&[0(7’” \.f\o\j é?%j MO\(‘( SO

TYPE: (Check all that apply) %ceﬂ Bﬁce E’@)ition [] Cabaret IE/DJ

m/Live band with up to /& pieces, including singers Lt Public Show

INCLUDES: |26e music %ecorded music Elﬁcing by entertainers/ performers

Dancing by patrons Amplification system Theatrical exhibition

] Floorshow Play Eﬁ)‘ving picture show E/Light show [] Jukebox

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any simulation
thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as
to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof?

(M.G.L. Chp.140 Sec.183A)
YES \/NO



Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch): Ow turn Voo v ‘Q % (b\-u’\d's

Days of Entertainment*:_ ¥\ Ol\cl A.,y ~ Saturda /V
*Does not include SUNDAY

Start & End Times of Entertainment:_{ & (Opwn~ apr®X. (O- 15 events

Does vour event involve any of the following? (Check all that apply)
E/Food %mporary Bathrooms E{:nts E/Stages E@porary Signs

[] Electrical Permits ] Building Permits Bﬁice Traffic Details [ ] Street Closures

Bﬂ:oholic Beverages

In the event of a change in type of entertainment or hours/days different than indicated above,
a new application will be required and a new license will be issued.

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best
knowledae and belief. have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law.

,/,.‘,;_ﬂ :|[\6\ZL

ggl?z(ure of [‘nd%ﬁal or Date

porate Officer

TOWN USE ONLY:

Review with Conditions:

APPROVAL DATE: LICENSE #

Form Revised 5/12/15



T T T i e e

QUARRY
LAKE

Street parking 20+  » crous
I WORKSHOP
€ AMPHITHEATER

T e S e O S W e 3T M R e = Sy TP T s ST S

RESIDENCY

i
i
!
A
{

e T S T s Sy T S Ty v A e o S e i

SCULPTURES: Viadimir Lemport Bohr and Einstein Nikolai Silis Don Quixote Nikolai Silis Reflection
Nikolai Silis Discus and Shot Put s Nikolai Silis Valdai Venus Gene Montez Flores Puerto

Vadim Kosmatschof Heliograph 2 Nazar Bilyk Rain




TOWN OF WEST STOCKBRIDGE
Annual Entertainment License Application
$100.00

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of MA General Laws,
Ch.140 Sec.183A amended, Ch.351, Sec.85 of Acts of 1981 and Ch.140 Sec.181.

Name0BA Amich | s Aloany Read) Cofo LLC.

Business/Organization: e

D/B/A (if applicable): AT 4

Address: S A&bchLE,r Rl .

Mailing Address: 90 Box  USY | (wdest M‘d«\c@g% WA
Phone Number: (413) 332 ~S58S

Email: A benkshire o @%W&T\ . Cayn

TYPE: (Check all that apply) [ ] Concert [ ] Dance []Exhibition [ ] Cabaret [] DJ

Live band with up to_ pieces, including singers [ ] Public Show

INCLUDES: [X] Live music Kl Recorded music [ | Dancing by entertainers/ performers
[] Dancing by patrons [ ] Amplification system [_] Theatrical exhibition

[[] Floorshow [] Play [ ] Moving picture show [] Lightshow [] Jukebox

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any simulation
thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as
to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof?
(M.G.L. Chp.140 Sec.183A)

YES l/No



Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch): p&% o

Days of Entertainment*: [V\d\f\sgf'i\é - 6]‘\:&1_)‘!1&’\10{_

*Does not include SUNDAY

Start & End Times of Entertainment:___ L\ A — |O pyn -

Does vour event involve any of the following? (Check all that apply)

[¥ Food [ Temporary Bathrooms [] Tents [] Stages [ Temporary Signs
[] Electrical Permits [ ] Building Permits [ Police Traffic Details [ ] Street Closures
[X] Alcoholic Beverages

In the event of a change in type of entertainment or hours/days different than indicated above,
a new application will be required and a new license will be issued.

Pursuant to N62C, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best
knowledge a ¢f, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law.
_ p | 1olzZ
Signature of Individual/or Date
Corporate Officer
TOWN USE ONLY:
Review with Conditions:
APPROVAL DATE: LICENSE #

Form Revised 5/12/15



e,

diidn 1 4AfE O
o~ SV Ay e <\ bl Al Sho A Al Sk
; 4 < A w, », ‘ », -, », », 3 ; )
; 9 4 &
d III1 11111XX11111 L111IX13 il 11 AALlii11] ] Il 1 iX L1 II 1I1 ...,. 11 111

Select Board

2023

Used Car Dealer’s License - Class II
To Buy and Sell Second-Hand Motor Vehicles

Town of West Stockbridge
7 Albany Road

&
g
E
2
z
<
:
m
=

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES ON JANUARY 1, 2024

This License must be posted in a conspicuous place upon the premises.

Is hereby licensed to buy second-hand motor vehicles at:

On premises described as follows:

License #: 23-01
amendments thereto:
December 5, 2022

«@. _
i.“.. ../4..1-

1>




> .}c_r?/__ Iz =
RSN SN SIS
> ©§ ‘/ W

=

2

S
! ‘- [ : 111 '): I : Il v 3 '

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Town of West Stockbridge
2023
Motor Vehicle Junk License - Class III

.“'{_

2>

N
“\?‘\(@4 . ‘ ‘ ‘

<

-

License #: 23-02 Fee: $50.00

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws with
amendments thereto:

Troy’s Garage

Is hereby licensed to buy second-hand motor vehicles for the purpose of
remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding of same, or the buying or selling of parts of
second-hand motor vehicles or tires, or the assembling of motor vehicle parts at:

7 Albany Road

On premises described as follows:

All vehicles and parts thereof shall be kept in a neat and orderly fashion and shall be
properly screened from public view and all parts and vehicles shall be located on =~ P

licensed property only.

December 5, 2022 Select Board

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES ON JANUARY 1, 2024

This License must be posted in a conspicuous place upon the premises.




= L
2

<

1 S > <J> <d2 b ST I
S ~7> RSN 2N v§\\ % y\ SN
4 /]

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Town of West Stockbridge

2023
TAXI LICENSE

License #: 23-05

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws with
amendments thereto:

William Kie
DBA: William Kie

Is hereby licensed to operate a Taxi Service at:

8 West Center Road, West Stockbridge, MA

December 5, 2022 Select Board

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES ON JANUARY 1, 2024

This License must be posted in a conspicuous place upon the premises.

%§%.>»

A




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Town of West Stockbridge
2023
Used Car Dealer’s License - Class I

'To Buy and Sell Second-Hand Motor Vehicles

License #: 23-03 Fee: $50.00

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws with
amendments thereto:

William Kie
Is hereby licensed to buy second-hand motor vehicles at:
8 West Center Road
On premises described as follows:

All vehicles shall be displayed in a neat and orderly fashion at 8 West Center
Road.

December 5, 2022 Select Board

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES ON JANUARY 1, 2024

This License must be posted in a conspicuous place upon the premises.

QG
‘ @
‘%l- 8

4

<
s.

<7
S22\
A

N
‘-Q.




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Town of West Stockbridge
2023
Motor Vehicle Junk License - Class III

License #: 23-04

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws with
amendments thereto:

William Kie
Is hereby licensed to buy second-hand motor vehicles for the purpose of

remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding of same, or the buying or selling of parts of
second-hand motor vehicles or tires, or the assembling of motor vehicle parts at:

8 West Center Road
On premises described as follows:

All vehicles and parts thereof shall be kept in a neat and orderly fashion and
shall be properly screened from public view and all parts and vehicles shall be
located on licensed property only.

December 5, 2022 Select Board

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES ON JANUARY 1, 2024

This License must be posted in a conspicuous place upon the premises.

£
@ I'@-
AVESANS
AV LAV
SARAISARNRS

-




